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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: R11 03 006, OIR to Consider Annual Revenue Requirement Determination of 

DWR, PG&E's Prehearing Conference Statement

Attached is the Prehearing Conference Statement of Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company, in PDF format, which was filed on August 29, 2012, with the California 
Public Utilities Commission in Docket No. R11 03 006.

Tauvela U'u, on behalf of 
Craig M. Buchsbaum, Esq.
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Tauvela U'u, tel 
(415) 973-0328, fax (415) 973-5520, TVU1@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R11 03 006. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding 
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.

SB GT&S 0563824

mailto:fred.lyn@cityofrc.us
mailto:WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:william.v.walsh@sce.com
mailto:case.admin@sce.com
mailto:Jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com
mailto:keith.mccrea@sablaw.com
mailto:CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:claire.torchia@sce.com
mailto:JYork@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:liddell@energyattomey.com
mailto:todd.edmister@bingham.com
mailto:jeanne.sole@sfgov.org
mailto:bfmkelstein@tum.org
mailto:douglass@energyattomey.com
mailto:ljt@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marcel@tum.org
mailto:mshames@ucan.org
mailto:TVU1@pge.com
mailto:Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov


SB GT&S 0563825


